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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 31 August 2024 13:51
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Divesh Tripathi; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi
Subject: RE: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport
Attachments: Additional electrical cable work for Lucknow cart.zip

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
As confirmed by Irfan sir in the email below, PFA invoice to proceed further… 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 09:39 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
 
Dear Nimisha/Urmila 
 
Ok to proceed as JMR is not required, its already checked and confirmed to vendor for further processing. 
 
Please process the same on priority basis for further closure. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 2:41 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
 
Dear Irfan , 
 
Please share signed JMR . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 August 2024 13:11 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
 
Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Signed JMR is missing for the attached invoice. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 August 2024 12:12 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
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Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
And share updated PO tracker for SKPL. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 August 2024 22:50 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please process the attached invoice for additional work of LKO-T3-Lucknow food truck. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Irfan ji,  
 
Please find attached Invoice for additional electrical work for LKO-T3- Shawarma Lucknow Airport. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Tue, 6 Aug 2024 at 13:55, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Pushpak,  
 
Rates are updated in Safal. 
Attaching revised Quotation for your reference. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Tue, 6 Aug 2024 at 13:36, Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 
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Dear Sandeep Ji, 

  

Please update this rates in Safal as well. 

  

Regards, 

Pushpak Shewale  

  

From: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 13:21 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Sandeep Suryawanshi 
<sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: Additional cable laying work for Mediterranean Cart (Shawarma food truck) at Lucknow airport 

  

Dear Pushpak, 

  

As discussed over phone please find attached final quotation for additional electrical cable work for Lucknow carts. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

SAndeep 

Inventech Solutions 
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On Mon, Aug 5, 2024 at 5:39 PM Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

  

Further to your proposal, refer attached Target prices for additional work. 

  

kindly review and confirm the same ASAP. 

  

  

  

  

Regards, 
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Pushpak Shewale  

  


